
DATE: February 24, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 

TO:    Public Arts Commission 

FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison 

SUBJECT:   Alegria donation 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend acceptance of donation of Alegria from the artist 

BACKGROUND 

The sculpture Alegria by Adrian Susnea Litman was installed in Village Park in 2017 and has been 
on loan since that time. The artist has offered to donate the sculpture to the City. 

The City of Los Altos Artwork Donation Policy is intended to establish a process for the donation 
of artwork to the City. 

DISCUSSION 

Per the Artwork Donation Policy, the Public Arts Commission (PAC) is to review the proposal on 
the “basis of aesthetic quality, relationship of the artist or artwork to the City of Los Altos, site 
availability, condition of the artwork, and installation and maintenance requirements.” Based on 
the review, the PAC will then present the artwork to the City Council for acceptance or rejection. 

Attachment: 
1. Alegria Donation of Artwork submission










